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PART I — FINANCIAL INFORMATION  

   

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS  

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)  
   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements)  
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I TEM 1.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

   
March 31,  

2014      
December 31,  

2013     
      (unaudited)     

ASSETS                       
                      

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 50,287       $ 56,954    
Securities available-for-sale (“AFS”)     73,257          59,111    
   

Loans, net of deferred fees     948,844    
   

   903,645    
Allowance for loan and lease losses (“ALLL ”)     (10,150 )       (9,915 ) 

Net loans     938,694          893,730    
                        
   

Premises and equipment, net     2,978    
   

   3,249    
Investment in FHLB stock     6,580          6,721    
Deferred taxes     11,200          12,052    
Real estate owned (“REO”)     1,875          375    
Other assets     5,477          5,168    

Total Assets  $ 1,090,348       $ 1,037,360    
                        

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY                     
                      

Liabilities:                     
Deposits  $ 854,684       $ 802,037    
Borrowings     140,875          141,063    
Accounts payable and other liabilities     5,948          7,498    

Total Liabilities     1,001,507          950,598    
                      

Commitments and contingencies     -         -   
   

Shareholders’  Equity          
   

        
Common Stock, par value $.001: 20,000,000 shares authorized;  7,733,514 shares issued and outstanding 

at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively     8    
   

   8    
Additional paid-in-capital     76,480          76,334    
Retained earnings     13,452          11,990    
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax     (1,099 )       (1,570 ) 

Total Shareholders’  Equity     88,841          86,762    
                      

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’  Equity  $ 1,090,348       $ 1,037,360    



   
FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS - UNAUDITED  
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)  

   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements)  
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   For the Quarter Ended March 31,     
   2014      2013     
Interest income:                   

Loans  $ 10,104       $ 8,919    
Securities     392          23    
Fed funds sold and interest-bearing deposits     179          62    

Total interest income     10,675          9,004    
                      

Interest expense:                     
Deposits     804          782    
Borrowings     121          30    

Total interest expense     925          812    
                      

Net interest income     9,750          8,192    
                      

Provision for loan losses     235          622    
                      

Net interest income after provision for loan losses     9,515          7,570    
                      

Noninterest income:                     
Asset management, consulting and other fees     5,039          4,286    
Other income     512          247    

Total noninterest income     5,551          4,533    
                      

Noninterest expense:                     
Compensation and benefits     8,480          7,252    
Occupancy and depreciation     1,828          1,323    
Professional services and marketing costs     1,249          1,045    
Other expenses     989          776    

Total noninterest expense     12,546          10,396    
                        

Income before taxes on income     2,520          1,707    
Taxes on income     1,058          649    
Net income  $ 1,462       $ 1,058    
                        

Net income per share:                     
Basic  $ 0.19       $ 0.14    
Diluted  $ 0.18       $ 0.14    
Shares used in computation:                     

Basic     7,733,514          7,376,988    
Diluted     8,094,814          7,613,234    



   
FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - UNAUDITED  

(In thousands)  
   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements)  
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   For the Quarter Ended March 31,     
   2014      2013     
                    

Net income  $ 1,462       $ 1,058    
                      

Other comprehensive income:                     
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities arising during the period     800         214    

Other comprehensive income before tax     800         214    
Income tax (expense) benefit related to items of other comprehensive income     (329 )      (90 ) 

Other comprehensive income     471         124    
                     

Total comprehensive income  $ 1,933      $ 1,182    



   
FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - UNAUDITED  
(In thousands)  

   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements)  
   
   
   

   For the Quarter Ended March 31,    
   2014      2013    
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:                
Net income  $ 1,462     $ 1,058   
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:                

Provision for loan losses    235       622   
Stock–based compensation expense    146       156   
Depreciation and amortization    328       210   
Deferred tax provision    523       532   
Increase (decrease) in other assets    (277 )     261   
Increase in accounts payable and other liabilities    (1,550 )     (2,660 ) 

Net cash provided by operating activities    867       179   
                      

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:                
Net increase in loans    (46,699 )     (42,885 ) 
Purchase of securities AFS    (13,983 )     (24,897 ) 
Maturity / sale / payments – securities AFS    605       5,515   
Redemption of FHLB stock, net    141       853   
Purchase of premises and equipment    (57 )     (98 ) 

Net cash used in investing activities    (59,993 )     (61,512 ) 
                      

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:                
Increase in deposits    52,647       55,087   
FHLB Advances – net change    (15,000 )     (15,000 ) 
Proceeds – term note    15,000       -  
Principal payments – term note    (188 )     -  
Proceeds from sale of stock, net    -      581   

Net cash provided by financing activities    52,459       40,668   
                      

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents    (6,667 )     (20,665 ) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year    56,954       63,108   
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $ 50,287     $ 42,443   
                      

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:                
Cash paid during the period for:                

Interest  $ 855     $ 717   
Income taxes  $ 100     $ 1,175   

Noncash transactions:                
Chargeoffs against allowance for loans losses  $ -    $ 752   
Transfer of foreclosed loan to REO  $ 1,500     $ -  
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 - UNAUDITED  

   
NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION  

The consolidated financial statements include First Foundation Inc. (“FFI”) and its wholly owned subsidiaries: First Foundation Advisors 
(“FFA”), First Foundation Bank (“FFB” or the “Bank”) and First Foundation Insurance Services (“FFIS”), a wholly owned subsidiary of FFB 
(collectively referred to as the “Company”). All inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated i n consolidation. The results of 
operations reflect any interim adjustments, all of which are of a normal recurring nature and which, in the opinion of management, are necessary 
for a fair presentation of the results for the interim period presented. The results for the 2014 interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the 
results expected for the full year.  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America and prevailing practices within the banking industry. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the balance sh eet and revenues and 
expenses for the period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.  

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements include all information and footnotes required for interim financial 
statement presentation. The financial information provided herein is written with the presumption that the users of the interim financial 
statements have read, or have access to, the most recent Annual Report which contains the latest available audited consolidated finan cial 
statements and notes thereto, as of December 31, 2013.  

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year consolidated financial statements to conform to the 2014 presentation.  

Accounting pronouncements: In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU No . 2014-04,"Reclassification of Residential Real Estate 
Collateralized Consumer Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosure. "The objective of this guidance is to clarify when an in substance repossession or 
foreclosure occurs, that is, when a creditor should be considered to have received physical possession of residential real estate property 
collateralizing a consumer mortgage loan such that the loan receivable should be derecognized and the real estate property recognized. ASU No. 
2014-04 states that an in substance repossession or foreclosure occurs, and a creditor is considered to have received physical possession of 
residential real estate property collateralizing a consumer mortgage loan, upon either (1) the creditor obtaining legal title to the residential real 
estate property upon completion of a foreclosure or (2) the borrower conveying all interest in the residential real estate property to the creditor to 
satisfy that loan through completion of a deed in lieu of foreclosure or through a similar legal agreement. Additionally, ASU No. 2014-04 
requires interim and annual disclosure of both (1) the amount of foreclosed residential real estate property held by the creditor and (2) the 
recorded investment in consumer mortgage loans collateralized by residential real estate property that are in the process of foreclosure according 
to local requirements of the applicable jurisdiction. ASU No. 2014-04 is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2014. The adoption of ASU No. 2014-04 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's Consolidated Financial 
Statements.  

   
NOTE 2: FAIR VALUE  

Fair value is the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most advantageous 
market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. Current accounting guidance 
establishes a fair value hierarchy, which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize t he use of unobservable 
inputs when measuring fair value. The guidance describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:  

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability to access as of the 
measurement date.  

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in 
markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.  

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would 
use in pricing an asset or liability.  

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, the level in 
the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement in its entirety falls has been determined based on the lowest level input t hat is 
significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value 
measurement in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the asset or liability.  
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   

NOTE 2: FAIR VALUE – (Continued)  

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of financial instruments are as follows as of:  
   

These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering the Company’s entire holdings of a particular 
financial instrument for sale at one time, nor do they attempt to estimate the value of anticipated future business related to the instruments. In 
addition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of unrealized gains and losses can have a significant effect on fair value estimates and 
have not been considered in any of these estimates.  

The following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate the fair value of its financial instruments:  

Cash and Cash Equivalents : The carrying amounts of cash and short-term instruments approximate fair values and are classified as Level 
1.  

Securities Available-for-Sale: Fair values for securities available for sale are generally determined by matrix pricing, which is a 
mathematical technique widely used in the industry to value debt securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices for the specific 
securities but rather by relying on the securities’ relationship to other benchmark quoted securities (Level 2).  

Loans: Fair values of loans, excluding loans held for sale, are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently 
being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality resulting in a Level 3 classification. The methods utilized to 
estimate the fair value of loans do not necessarily represent an exit price.  

Investment in FHLB Stock: The carrying amount approximates fair value, as the stock may be sold back to the FHLB at carrying value 
and no other market exists for the sale of this stock (Level 3).  

Deposits: The fair values disclosed for demand deposits, including interest and non- interest demand accounts, savings, and certain types 
of money market accounts are, by definition, equal to the carrying amount at the reporting date resulting in a Level 1 classification. Fair values 
for fixed rate certificates of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on 
certificates to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities on time deposits resulting in a Level 2 classification.  
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   Carrying      Fair Value Measurement Level    
(dollars in thousands)  Value      1      2      3      Total    

March 31, 2014:                                        
Assets:                                        

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 50,287     $ 50,287     $ -    $ -    $ 50,287   
Securities AFS    73,257       -      73,257       -      73,257   
Loans    938,694       -      -      985,195       985,195   
Investment in FHLB stock    6,580       -      -      6,580       6,580   

                                                       

Liabilities:                                        
Deposits    854,684       579,932       274,745       -      854,677   
Borrowings    140,875       -      119,000       21,875       140,875   
                                                       

December 31, 2013:                                        
Assets:                                        

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 56,954     $ 56,954     $ -    $ -    $ 56,954   
Securities AFS    59,111       -      59,111       -      59,111   
Loans    893,730       -      -      933,695       933,695   
Investment in FHLB stock    6,721       -      -      6,721       6,721   

                                                       

Liabilities:                                        
Deposits    802,037       556,171       245,920       -      802,091   
Borrowings    141,063       -      134,000       7,063       141,063   



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   

NOTE 2: FAIR VALUE – (Continued)  

Borrowings: The carrying value of overnight FHLB advances approximates fair values because of the short-term maturity of this 
instrument, resulting in a Level 2 classification. The $21.9 million term loan is a variable rate loan for which the rate adjusts quarterly, and as 
such, its fair value is based on its carrying value resulting in a Level 3 classification.  

Because no market exists for a significant portion of the Company’s financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on judgments 
regarding current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments and other factors. Those estimates that are subjective 
in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision a re included in Level 
3. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the fair values presented.  

The following table provides quantitative information about the Company’s nonrecurring Level 3 fair value measurements of its REO as 
of:  
   

Appraisals are performed by certified general appraisers (for commercial properties) or certified residential appraisers (for residential 
properties) whose qualifications and licenses have been reviewed and verified by the Company. Once received, a member of the Appraisal 
Department reviews the assumptions and approaches utilized in the appraisal as well as the overall resulting fair value in comparison with 
independent data sources such as recent market data or industry-wide statistics. Adjustments are rou tinely made in the appraisal process by the 
independent appraisers to adjust for differences between the comparable sales and income data available.  

In certain cases we use discounted cash flow or similar internal modeling techniques to determine the fair value of our Level 3 assets and 
liabilities. Use of these techniques requires determination of relevant inputs and assumptions, some of which represent significant unobservable 
inputs. Accordingly, changes in these unobservable inputs may have a significa nt impact on fair value. Certain of these unobservable inputs will 
(in isolation) have a directionally consistent impact on the fair value of the instrument for a given change in that input. Alternatively, the fair 
value of the instrument may move in an opposite direction for a given change in another input. Where multiple inputs are used within the 
valuation technique of an asset or liability, a change in one input in a certain direction may be offset by an opposite change in another input 
having a potentially muted impact to the overall fair value of that particular instrument. Additionally, a change in one unobservable input may 
result in a change to another unobservable input (that is, changes in certain inputs are interrelated to one another), which may counteract or 
magnify the fair value impact.  

   
NOTE 3: SECURITIES  

The following table provides a summary of the Company’s securities AFS portfolio as of:  
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(dollars in thousands)  Valuation Technique  
    Unobservable  

Input  
    Estimate  

Used  
  

  Fair Value    
March 31, 2014:                                              

Undeveloped land     Third Party Appraisal           Selling costs           9.0%        $ 1,875    
                                            

December 31, 2013:                                           
Undeveloped land     Third party appraisal           Selling costs           9.0%        $ 375    

   Amortized      Gross Unrealized      Estimated     
(dollars in thousands)  Cost      Gains      Losses      Fair Value     

March 31, 2014:                                        
US Treasury securities  $ 300      $ -     $        $ 300    
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes     10,496         -        (528 )      9,968    
Agency mortgage-backed securities     64,329         108         (1,448 )      62,989    

Total  $ 75,125      $ 108      $ (1,976 )   $ 73,257    
                                         

December 31, 2013:                                        
US Treasury securities  $ 300      $ -     $ -     $ 300    
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes     10,496         -        (716 )      9,780    
Agency mortgage-backed securities     50,983         -        (1,952 )      49,031    

Total  $ 61,779      $ -     $ (2,668 )   $ 59,111    



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   
NOTE 3: SECURITIES – (Continued)  

The US Treasury securities are pledged as collateral to the State of California to meet regulatory requirements related to the Bank’s trust 
operations.  

All unrealized losses had been in a continuous loss position less than 12 months as of March 31, 2014. Unrealized losses on FNMA and 
FHLB agency notes and agency mortgage-backed securities have not been recognized into income because the issuer bonds are of high credit 
quality, management does not intend to sell and it is not more likely than not that management would be required to sell the securities prior to 
their anticipated recovery, and the decline in fair value is largely due to changes in interest r ates. The fair value is expected to recover as the 
bonds approach maturity.    

The scheduled maturity of securities AFS and the related weighted average yield is as follows as of March 31, 2014:  
   

Agency mortgage backed securities are excluded from the above table because such securities are not due at a single maturity date. The 
weighted average yield of the agency mortgage backed securities as of March 31, 2014 was 2.57 %.  

   
NOTE 4: LOANS  

The following is a summary of our loans as of:  
   

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the principal balances shown above are net of unaccreted discount related to loans 
acquired in an acquisition of $2.1 million and $3.1 million, respectively.  
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(dollars in thousands)  
Less than  

1 Year       
1 Through  

5 years       
5 Through  
10 Years       

After 10  
Years       Total     

Amortized Cost:                                              
US Treasury securities  $ 300      $ -     $ -     $ -     $ 300    
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes    -       -       10,496        -       10,496    

Total  $ 300      $        $ 10,496      $ -     $ 10,796    
Weighted average yield    0.21 %     0.00 %     1.78 %     0.00 %     1.74 % 
                                                       

Estimated Fair Value:                                             
US Treasury securities  $ 300      $ -     $ -     $ -     $ 300    
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes    -       -       9,968        -       9,968    

Total  $ 300      $ -     $ 9,968      $ -     $ 10,268    

(dollars in thousands)  
March 31,  

2014       
December 31,  

2013     

Outstanding principal balance:                 
Loans secured by real estate:                 

Residential properties:                
Multifamily  $ 401,877     $ 405,984   
Single family    263,922       227,096   

Total real estate loans secured by residential properties    665,799       633,080   
Commercial properties    166,290       154,982   
Land and construction    2,345       3,794   

Total real estate loans    834,434       791,856   
Commercial and industrial loans    97,248       93,255   
Consumer loans    17,201       18,484   

Total loans    948,883       903,595   
Premiums, discounts and deferred fees and expenses    (39 )     50   

Total  $ 948,844     $ 903,645   



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   
NOTE 4: LOANS – (Continued)  

In 2012, the Company purchased loans, for which there was, at acquisition, evidence of deterioration of credit quality since origination 
and it was probable, at acquisition, that all contractually required payments would not be collected. The carrying amount of these purchased 
credit impaired loans is as follows as of:  
   

Accretable yield, or income expected to be collected on purchased credit impaired loans, is as follows as of:  
   

The following table summarizes our delinquent and nonaccrual loans as of:  
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(dollars in thousands)  
March 31,  

2014       
December 31,  

2013     
Outstanding principal balance:                

Loans secured by real estate:                
Commercial properties  $ 5,007     $ 5,543   
Land    -      2,331   

Total real estate loans    5,007       7,874   
Commercial and industrial loans    2,467       2,489   
Consumer loans    257       260   

Total loans    7,731       10,623   
Unaccreted discount on purchased credit impaired loans    (1,921 )     (2,945 ) 

Total  $ 5,810     $ 7,678   

(dollars in thousands)  
March 31,  

2014       
December 31,  

2013     
                 
Beginning balance  $ 2,349     $ 1,531   
Accretion of income    (200 )     (730 ) 
Reclassifications from nonaccretable difference    -      1,879   
Disposals    -      (331 ) 

Ending balance  $ 2,149     $ 2,349   

   Past Due and Still Accruing               Total Past                    

(dollars in thousands)  30–59 Days  
   

  60-89 Days  
   

  
90 Days   
or More  

   
  Nonaccrual  

   
  

Due and  
Nonaccrual  

   
  Current  

  
  Total     

March 31, 2014:                                                                            
Real estate loans:                                                                            

Residential properties  $ -      $ -      $ -      $ 3,057       $ 3,057       $ 662,742       $ 665,799    
Commercial properties     338          -         -         598          936          165,354          166,290    
Land and construction     -         -         -         -         -         2,345          2,345    

Commercial and industrial loans     959          -         2,950          344          4,253          92,995          97,248    
Consumer loans     -         -         -         130          130          17,071          17,201    

Total  $ 1,297       $ -      $ 2,950       $ 4,129       $ 8,376       $ 940,507       $ 948,883    
                                                                             

Percentage of total loans     0.14 %       0.00 %       0.31 %       0.44 %       0.88 %                       
                                                                             

December 31, 2013:                                                                            
Real estate loans:                                                                            

Residential properties  $ -      $ -      $ -      $ 1,820       $ 1,820       $ 631,260       $ 633,080    
Commercial properties     -         -         417          598          1,015          153,967          154,982    
Land and construction     -         -         1,480          -         1,480          2,314          3,794    

Commercial and industrial loans     -         2,744          1,315          344          4,403          88,852          93,255    
Consumer loans     -         -         -         132          132          18,352          18,484    

Total  $ -      $ 2,744       $ 3,212       $ 2,894       $ 8,850       $ 894,745       $ 903,595    
                                                                             

Percentage of total loans     0.00 %       0.30 %       0.36 %       0.32 %       0.98 %                       



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   

NOTE 4: LOANS – (Continued)  

Accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when reasonable doubt exists as to the full, timely collection of interest or principal and, 
generally, when a loan becomes contractually past due for ninety days or more with respect to principal or interest. The accrual of interest may 
be continued on a well-secured loan contractually past due ninety days or more with respect to principal or interest if the loan is in the process of 
collection or collection of the principal and interest is deemed probable. The Bank considers a loan to be impaired when, based upon current 
information and events, it believes it is probable that the Bank will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the 
loan agreement. The determination of past due, nonaccrual or impairment status of loans acquired in an acquisition, other than loans deemed 
purchased impaired, is the same as loans we originate.  

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had one loan with a balance of $0.1 million classified as a troubled debt 
restructurings (“TDR”) which is included as nonaccrual in the table above. This loan was classified as a TDR as a result of a reduction in 
required principal payments and an extension of the maturity date of the loan.  

   
NOTE 5: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES  

The following is a rollforward of the Bank’s allowance for loan losses for the quarters ended March 31:  
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(dollars in thousands)  
  Beginning  

Balance      
Provision for  
Loan Losses      Charge-offs      Recoveries      

Ending  
Balance    

2014:                                          
Real estate loans:                                          

Residential properties    $ 6,157     $ 98     $ -    $ -    $ 6,255   
Commercial properties      1,440       153       -      -      1,593   

Commercial and industrial loans      2,149       8       -      -      2,157   
Consumer loans      169       (24 )     -      -      145   

Total    $ 9,915     $ 235     $ -    $ -    $ 10,150   
                                           
2013:                                          

Real estate loans:                                          
Residential properties    $ 4,355     $ 507     $ -    $ -    $ 4,862   
Commercial properties      936       (109 )     -      -      827   

Commercial and industrial loans      2,841       311       (752 )     -      2,400   
Consumer loans      208       (87 )     -      -      121   

Total    $ 8,340     $ 622     $ (752 )   $ -    $ 8,210   



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   
NOTE 5: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES – (Continued)  

The following table presents the balance in the allowance for loan losses and the recorded investment in loans by impairment method as 
of:  
   

The column labeled “Unaccreted Credit Component Other Loans” represents the amount of unaccreted credit component discount for 
loans acquired in the Merger that were not classified as purchased impaired or individually evaluated for impairment as of the dates indicated, 
and the stated principal balance of the related loans. The unaccreted credit comp onent discount is equal to 1.12% and 1.23% of the stated 
principal balance of these loans as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively. In addition to this unaccreted credit component 
discount, an additional $0.2 million of the ALLL has been provided for these loans as of March 31, 2014.  
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(dollars in thousands)    Allowance for Loan Losses    
Unaccreted  

Credit    
     Evaluated for Impairment      Purchased               Component    
     Individually     Collectively      Impaired      Total      Other Loans    

March 31, 2014:                                                  
Allowance for loan losses:                                                  

Real estate loans:                                                  
Residential properties    $ -     $ 6,255      $ -     $ 6,255       $ 34   
Commercial properties       190         1,403         -        1,593          269   
Land and construction       -        -        -        -         14   

Commercial and industrial loans       895         1,262         -        2,157          117   
Consumer loans       -        145         -        145          11   

Total    $ 1,085      $ 9,065      $ -     $ 10,150       $ 445   
Loans:                                                   

Real estate loans:                                                   
Residential properties    $ 3,484      $ 662,315      $ -     $ 665,799       $ 3,428   
Commercial properties       817         161,738         3,735        166,290          23,775   
Land and construction       -        2,345         -        2,345          1,784   

Commercial and industrial loans       2,968         92,248         2,032        97,248          10,505   
Consumer loans       -        17,158         43        17,201          153   

Total    $ 7,269      $ 935,804      $ 5,810     $ 948,883       $ 39,645   
                                                   
December 31, 2013:                                                  
Allowance for loan losses:                                                  

Real estate loans:                                                  
Residential properties    $ -     $ 6,157      $ -     $ 6,157       $ 36   
Commercial properties       190         1,250         -        1,440          290   
Land and construction       -        -        -        -         26   

Commercial and industrial loans       925         1,224         -        2,149          126   
Consumer loans       -        169         -        169          11   

Total    $ 1,115      $ 8,800      $ -     $ 9,915       $ 489   
Loans:                                                   

Real estate loans:                                                   
Residential properties    $ 2,248      $ 630,832      $ -     $ 633,080       $ 3,449   
Commercial properties       821         150,053         4,108        154,982          23,968   
Land and construction       -        2,314         1,480        3,794          1,939   

Commercial and industrial loans       2,999         88,209         2,047        93,255          10,354   
Consumer loans       -        18,441         43        18,484          160   

Total    $ 6,068      $ 889,849      $ 7,678     $ 903,595       $ 39,870   



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   

NOTE 5: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES – (Continued)  

The Bank categorizes loans into risk categories based on relevant information about the ability of borrowers to service their debt such as 
current financial information, historical payment experience, collateral adequacy, credit documentation, and current economic trends, among 
other factors. The Bank analyzes loans individually by classifying the loans as to credit risk. This analysis typically includes larger, non-
homogeneous loans such as loans secured by multifamily or commercial real estate and commerc ial and industrial loans. This analysis is 
performed on an ongoing basis as new information is obtained. The Bank uses the following definitions for risk ratings:  

Pass: Loans classified as pass are strong credits with no existing or known potential weakne sses deserving of management’s close 
attention.  

Special Mention: Loans classified as special mention have a potential weakness that deserves management’s close attention. If left 
uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the r epayment prospects for the loan or of the institution’s credit position 
at some future date.  

Substandard: Loans classified as substandard are inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the obligor or of 
the collateral pledged, if any. Loans so classified have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt. They 
are characterized by the distinct possibility that the institution will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected.  

Impaired: A loan is considered impaired, when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Bank will be unable to 
collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.  

Additionally, all loans classified as troubled debt restructurings (“TDRs”) are considered impaired. Purchased credit impaired loans are 
not considered impaired loans for these purposes.  

Loans listed as pass include larger non-homogeneous loans not meeting the risk rating definitions above and smaller, homogeneous loans 
not assessed on an individual basis.  

Based on the most recent analysis performed, the risk category of loans by class of loans is as follows as of:  
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(dollars in thousands)    Pass      
Special  

Mention      Substandard      Impaired      Total    

March 31, 2014:                                                        
Real estate loans:                                                        

Residential properties     $ 662,315       $ -      $ -      $ 3,484       $ 665,799   
Commercial properties        161,739          -         3,734          817          166,290   
Land and construction        2,345          -         -         -         2,345   

Commercial and industrial loans        92,213          35          2,032          2,968          97,248   
Consumer loans        17,028          -         173          -         17,201   

Total     $ 935,640       $ 35       $ 5,939       $ 7,269       $ 948,883   
                                                         
December 31, 2013:                                                        

Real estate loans:                                                        
Residential properties     $ 630,832       $ -      $ -      $ 2,248       $ 633,080   
Commercial properties        150,053          -         4,108          821          154,982   
Land and construction        2,314          -         1,480          -         3,794   

Commercial and industrial loans        88,166          43          2,047          2,999          93,255   
Consumer loans        18,309          -         175          -         18,484   

Total     $ 889,674       $ 43       $ 7,810       $ 6,068       $ 903,595   



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   

NOTE 5: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES – (Continued)  

Impaired loans evaluated individually and any related allowance is as follows as of :  
   

The weighted average annualized average balance of the recorded investment for impaired loans, beginning from when the loan became 
impaired, and any interest income recorded on impaired loans after they became impaired is as follows for the:  
   

There was no interest income recognized on a cash basis in either 2014 or 2013 on impaired loans.  
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      With No Allowance Recorded       With an Allowance Recorded    

(dollars in thousands)    

Unpaid 
Principal 
Balance      

Recorded 
Investment      

Unpaid 
Principal 
Balance      

Recorded 
Investment      

Related 
Allowance    

March 31, 2014 :                                                        
Real estate loans:                                                        

Residential properties     $ 3,485       $ 3,484       $ -      $ -      $ -  
Commercial properties        219          219          598          598          190   
Land and construction        -         -         -         -         -  

Commercial and industrial loans        -         -         2,968          2,968          895   
Consumer loans        -         -         -         -         -  

Total     $ 3,704       $ 3,703       $ 3,566       $ 3,566       $ 1,085   
                                                         
December 31, 2013 :                                                        

Real estate loans:                                                        
Residential properties     $ 2,248       $ 2,248       $ -      $ -      $ -  
Commercial properties        223          223          598          598          190   

   Land and construction        -         -         -         -         -  
Commercial and industrial loans        -         -         2,999          2,999          925   
Consumer loans        -         -         -         -         -  

Total     $ 2,471       $ 2,471       $ 3,597       $ 3,597       $ 1,115   

     Quarter Ending  
March 31, 2014      

Year Ending  
December 31, 2013    

(dollars in thousands)    

Average 
Recorded 

Investment      

Interest 
Income after 
Impairment      

Average 
Recorded 

Investment      

Interest 
Income after 
Impairment    

Real estate loans:                                    
Residential properties    $ 2,660      $ 8     $ 2,250     $ 32   
Commercial properties      819         5       323       22   
Land and construction      -        -      -      -  

Commercial and industrial loans      3,009         40       2,690       168   
Consumer loans      -        -      -      -  

Total    $ 6,488      $ 53     $ 5,263     $ 222   



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   
NOTE 6: DEPOSITS  

The following table summarizes the outstanding balance of deposits and average rates paid thereon as of:  
   

At March  31, 2014, of the $258.9 million of certificates of deposits of $100,000 or more, $233.2 million mature within one year and 
$25.7 million mature after one year. Of the $15.9 million of certificates of deposit of less than $100,000, $13.7 million mature within one year 
and $2.2 million mature after one year. At December 31, 2013, of the $229.9 million of certificates of deposits of $ 100,000 or more, $207.7 
million mature within one year and $22.2 million mature after one year. Of the $15.9 million of certificates of deposit of less than $100,000, 
$13.6 million mature within one year and $2.3 million mature after one year.  

   
NOTE 7: BORROWINGS  

At March 31, 2014, our borrowings consisted of $119.0 million of overnight FHLB advances and a $21.9 million note payable by FFI. At 
December 31, 2013, our borrowings consisted of $134.0 million of overnight FHLB advances and a $7.1 million note payable by FFI. The 
FHLB advances were paid in full in the early part of April 2014 and January 2014, respectively, and bore interest rates of 0.11% and 0.06%, 
respectively. Because the Bank utilizes overnight borrowings, the balance of outstanding borrow ings fluctuates on a daily basis.    

In the second quarter of 2013, FFI entered into a loan agreement to borrow $7.5 million for a term of five years. This note bears interest at 
a rate of ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annum. In the first quarter of 2014, FFI entered into an amendment to this loan agreement pursuant to 
which we obtained an additional $15,000,000 of borrowings. As a result, as of March 31, 2014, the outstanding principal amount of the loan was 
$21,875,000. The First Amendment did not alter a ny of the terms of the Loan Agreement or the loan, other than the $15,000,000 increase in the 
principal amount of the loan and a corresponding increase in the amount of the monthly installments of principal and interest payable on the 
Loan. The amended loan agreement requires us to make monthly payments of principal of $0.2 million plus interest, with a final payment of the 
unpaid principal balance, in the amount of approximately $12.1 million, plus accrued but unpaid interest, at the maturity date of the loan in May 
2018. We have the right, in our discretion, to prepay the loan at any time in whole or, from time to time, in part, without any penalties or 
premium. We are required to meet certain financial covenants during the term of the loan. As security for our repayment of the loan, we pledged 
all of the common stock of FFB to the lender.  
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   March 31, 2014       December 31, 2013     

(dollars in thousands)  Amount  
    Weighted  

Average Rate     
  

Amount      Weighted  
Average Rate     

                                    
Demand deposits:                                   

Noninterest-bearing  $ 225,473       -     $ 217,782       -   
Interest-bearing    228,587       0.497 %     217,129       0.504 % 

Money market and savings    125,872       0.496 %     121,260       0.499 % 
Certificates of deposits    274,752       0.557 %     245,866       0.606 % 

Total  $ 854,684       0.385 %   $ 802,037       0.398 % 



FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2014 – UNAUDITED  
   
NOTE 8: EARNINGS PER SHARE  

Basic earnings per share excludes dilution and is computed by dividing net income or loss available to common stockholders by the 
weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur 
if contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock that would then share in earnings.  

The following table sets forth the Company’s unaudited earnings per share calculations for the quarters ended March 31:  
   

Based on a weighted average basis, options to purchase 66,125 and 627,857 shares of common stock were excluded for the quarters ended 
March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, because their effect would have been anti-dilutive.  

   
NOTE 9: SEGMENT REPORTING  

For the quarters ending March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had two reportable business segments: Banking (FFB) and Wealth 
Management (FFA). The results of FFI and any elimination entries are included in the column labeled Other. The following tables show key 
operating results for each of our business segments used to arr ive at our consolidated totals for the quarters ending March 31:  
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     2014      2013    
(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)    Basic      Diluted      Basic      Diluted    

                                               

Net income    $ 1,462      $ 1,462     $ 1,058     $ 1,058   
                                               

Basic common shares outstanding      7,733,514         7,733,514       7,376,988       7,376,988   

Effect of options and restricted stock                361,300               236,246   
Diluted common shares outstanding                8,094,814               7,613,234   
                                               

Earnings per share    $ 0.19      $ 0.18     $ 0.14     $ 0.14   

(dollars in thousands)    
Banking      

Wealth 
Management      Other      Total    

2014:                                  
Interest income    $ 10,675     $ -    $ -    $ 10,675   
Interest expense      851       -      74       925   

Net interest income      9,824       -      (74 )     9,750   
Provision for loan losses      235       -      -      235   
Noninterest income      1,042       4,625       (116 )     5,551   
Noninterest expense      6,942       4,842       762       12,546   
Income (loss) before taxes on income    $ 3,689     $ (217 )   $ (952 )   $ 2,520   

                                   
2013:                                  
Interest income    $ 9,004     $ -    $ -    $ 9,004   
Interest expense      812       -      -      812   

Net interest income      8,192       -      -      8,192   
Provision for loan losses      622       -      -      622   
Noninterest income      819       3,816       (102 )     4,533   
Noninterest expense      5,612       4,325       459       10,396   
Income (loss) before taxes on income    $ 2,777     $ (509 )   $ (561 )   $ 1,707   



   

The following discussion and analysis is intended to facilitate the understanding and assessment of significant changes and trends in our 
results of operations in the quarter ended March 31, 2014 as compared to our results of operations in the quarter ended March 31, 2013; our 
financial condition at March 31, 20 14 as compared to our financial condition at December 31, 2013; This discussion and analysis is based on 
and should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes thereto contained elsewhere in this 
report. This information is intended to facilitate the understanding and assessment of significant changes and trends related to our results of 
operations or financial condition. In addition to historical information, this discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks, 
uncertainties and assumptions that could cause results to differ materially from management’s expectations.  

Forward Looking Statements  

Statements contained in this report that are not historical facts or that discuss our expectations, beliefs or views regarding our future 
financial performance or future financial condition, or financial or other trends in our business or in the markets in which we operate, constitute 
“forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of th e Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and Section 
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”).  Forward-looking statements can be identified by the fact that 
they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts.  Often, they include words such as “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,”
“estimate,” “project,” “forecast” or words of similar meaning, or future or conditional verbs such as “will,” “would,” “should,” “could,” or 
“may.”  Such forward-looking statements are based on current information that is available to us, and on assumptions that we make, about future 
events or economic or financial conditions or trends over which we do not have control.  In addition, our businesses and the markets in which we 
operate are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties.  Those risks and uncertainties, and unexpected future events, could cause our financial 
condition or actual operating results in the future to differ significantly from our expected financial condition and operating results that are set 
forth in the forward looking statements contained in this report.  

The principal risks and uncertainties to which our businesses are subject are discussed in Item 1A in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
our fiscal year ended December 31, 2013 (our “2013 10-K”) that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on March 
25, 2014, and in this Item 2 below.  Therefore, you are urged to read not only the information contained in this Item 2, but also the risk factors 
and other cautionary information contained in Item 1A of our 2013 10-K, which qualify the forward looking statements contained in this report.  

Due to these risks and uncertainties, you are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking statements contained in this 
report and not to make predictions about our future financial performance based solely on our historical financial performance. We also disclaim 
any obligation to update forward-looking statem ents contained in this Report or in our 2013 10-K or any other of our filings previously made 
with the SEC, except as may otherwise be required by applicable law or government regulations.  

Critical Accounting Policies  

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States 
(“GAAP”) and accounting practices in the banking industry. Certain of those accounting policies are considered critical accounting policies, 
because they require us to make estimates and assumptions regarding circumstances or trends that could materially affect the value of those 
assets, such as economic conditions or trends that could impact our ability to fully collect our lo ans or ultimately realize the carrying value of 
certain of our other assets. Those estimates and assumptions are made based on current information available to us regarding those economic 
conditions or trends or other circumstances. If changes were to occur in the events, trends or other circumstances on which our estimates or 
assumptions were based, or other unanticipated events were to occur that might affect our operations, we may be required under GAAP to adjust 
our earlier estimates and to reduce the carrying values of the affected assets on our balance sheet, generally by means of charges against income, 
which could also affect our results of operations in the fiscal periods when those charges are recognized.  

Utilization and Valuation of Deferred Income Tax Benefits. We record as a “deferred tax asset” on our balance sheet an amount equal to 
the tax credit and tax loss carryforwards and tax deductions (collectively “tax benefits”) that we believe will be available to us to offset or reduce 
income taxes in future periods. Under applicable federal and state income tax laws and regulations, tax benefits related to tax loss carryforwards 
will expire if they cannot be used within specified periods of time. Accordingly, the ability to fully use our deferred tax asset related to tax loss 
carryforwards to reduce income taxes in the future depends on the amount of taxable income that we generate during those time periods. At least 
once each year, or more frequently, if warranted, we make estimates of future taxable income that we believe we are likely to generate during 
those future periods. If we conclude, on the basis of those estimates and the amount of the tax benefits available to us, that it is more likely, than 
not, that we will be able to fully utilize those tax benefits prior to their expiration, we recognize the deferred tax asset in full on our balance 
sheet. On the other hand, if we conclude on the basis of those estimates and the amount of the tax benefits available to us that it has become 
more likely, than not, that we will be unable to utilize those tax benefits in full prior to their expiration, then, we would establish a valuation 
allowance to reduce the  
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deferred tax asset on our balance sheet to the amount with respect to which we believe it is still more likely, than not, that we will be able to use 
to offset or reduce taxes in the future. The establishment of such a valuation allowance, or any increase in an existing valuation allowance, would 
be effectuated through a charge to the provision for income taxes or a reduction in any income tax credit for the period in which such valuation 
allowance is established or increased.  

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses. Our ALLL is established through a provision for loan losses charged to expense and may be 
reduced by a recapture of previously established loss reserves, which are also reflected in the statement of income. Loans are charged against the 
ALLL when management believes that collectability of the principal is unlikely. The ALLL is an amount that management believes will be 
adequate to absorb estimated losses on existing loans that may become uncollectible based on an evaluation of the collectability of loans and 
prior loan loss experience. This evaluation also takes into consideration such factors as changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, 
overall portfolio quality, review of specific problem loans, current economic conditions and certain other subjective factors that may affect the 
borrower’s ability to pay. While we use the best information available to make this evaluation, future adjustments to our ALLL may be 
necessary if there are significant changes in economic or other conditions that can affect the collectability in full of loans in our loan portfolio.  

Adoption of new or revised accounting standards. We have elected to take advantage of the extended transition period afforded by the 
JOBS Act, for the implementation of new or revised accounting standards. As a result, we will not be required to comply with new or revised 
accounting standards that have different effective dates for public and private companies until those standards apply to private companies or we 
cease to be an “emerging growth” company as defined in the JOBS Act. As a result of this election, our financial statements may not be 
comparable to the financials statements of companies that comply with public company effective dates.  

We have two business segments, “Banking” and “Investment Management, Wealth Planning and Consulting” (“Wealth Management”). 
Banking includes the operations of FFB and FFIS and Wealth Management includes the operations of FFA. The financial position and operating 
results of the stand-alone holding company, FFI, are included under the caption “Other” in certain of the tables that fol low, along with any 
consolidation elimination entries.  

Recent Developments and Overview  

In the second quarter of 2013, we entered into a loan agreement to borrow $7.5 million for a term of five years. This note bears interest at 
a rate of ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annum. In the first quarter of 2014, we entered into an amendment to this loan agreement pursuant to 
which we obtained an additional $15,000,000 of borrowings. As a result, as of March 31, 2014, the outstanding principal amount of the loan was 
$21,875,000. This amendment did not alter any of the terms of the loan agreement or the loan, other than the $15,000,000 increase in the 
principal amount of the loan and a corresponding increase in the amount of the monthly installments of principal and interest payable on the 
Loan. The amended loan agreement requires us to make monthly payments of principal of $0.2 million plus interest, with a final payment of the 
unpaid principal balance, in the amount of approximately $12.1 million, plus accrued but unpaid interest, at the maturity date of the loan in May 
2018. We have the right, in our discretion, to prepay the loan at any time in whole or, from time to time, in part, without any penalties or 
premium. We are required to meet certain financial covenants during the term of the loan. As security for our repayment of the loan, we pledged 
all of the common stock of FFB to the lender. See “Financial Condition—Term Loan” below for additional information regarding this loan.  

We have continued to grow both our Banking and Wealth Management operations. Comparing the first quarter of 2014 to the first quarter 
of 2013, we have increased our revenues (net interest income and noninterest income) by 20%. This growth in revenues is the result of the 
growth in Bankin g’s total interest-earning assets and the growth in Wealth Management’s AUM. During the first quarter of 2014, total loans 
and total deposits in Banking increased 5% and 7%, respectively, while the AUM in Wealth Management increased by $203 million or 8% and 
totaled $2.80 billion as of March 31, 2014. The growth in AUM includes the addition of $158 million of net new accounts and $66 million of 
gains realized in client accounts during the first quarter of 2014.  

The results of operations for Banking reflect the benefits of this growth as income before taxes for Banking increased $0.9 million from 
$2.8 million in the first quarter of 2013 to $3.7 million in the first quarter of 2014. Because we continue to add new staff and locations as part of 
our business p lan, the increases in our revenues in Wealth Management were partially offset by increases in noninterest expenses. On a 
consolidated basis, our earnings before taxes increased from $1.7 million in the first quarter of 2013 to $2.5 million in the first quarter of 2014.  

Results of Operations  

Our net income for the first quarter of 2014 was $1.5 million, as compared to $1.1 million for first quarter of 2013. Income before taxes 
was $2.5 million in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to $1.7 million in the first quarter of 2013. The effective tax rate increased to 42.0% in 
the first quarter of 2014 as compared to 38.0% in the first quarter of 2013 due in part to the elimination of certain credits under California tax 
laws. The following is a comparison of ou r income before taxes between the first quarter of 2014 and first quarter of 2013.  
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The following tables show key operating results for each of our business segments for the quarters ended March 31:  
   

The primary sources of revenue for Banking are net interest income, fees from its deposits, trust and insurance services, and certain loan 
fees. The primary sources of revenue for Wealth Management are asset management fees assessed on the balance of AUM and fees charged for 
consulting and administrative services. Compensation and benefit costs, which represent the largest component of noninterest expense accounted 
for 65% and 77%, respectively, of the total noninterest expense for Banking and Wealth Manage ment in the first quarter of 2014.  

General. Consolidated income before taxes increased $0.8 million in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013 as a 
result of an increase in income before taxes for Banking and a decrease in loss before taxes for Wealth Management, which were partially offset 
by increases in corporate expenses. Income before taxes in Banking was $3.7 million in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to $2.8 million in 
the first quarter of 2013 as higher net interest income, a lower provision for loan losses and higher noninterest income was partially offset by 
higher noninterest expenses. As a result of higher noninterest income, which was only partially offset by higher noninterest expenses, the loss 
before taxes for Wealth Management was $0.3 million lower in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013. Our operating 
losses in Wealth Management are due in part to our continued investment in new relationship managers which are a key component in growing 
our revenues. Typically, it takes up to three years to realize enough revenues to cover the costs associated with hiring and retaining a new 
relationship manager. Corporate expenses were $0.4 million higher in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013 due to 
interest costs on the term loan entered into in the second quarter of 2013, increased allocations of compensation costs from FFB and increased 
contributions made under our community support programs.  
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(dollars in thousands)  
   

Banking       
Wealth 

Management       Other       Total     
2014:                                           
Interest income     $ 10,675      $ -     $ -     $ 10,675    
Interest expense        851         -        74         925    

Net interest income        9,824         -        (74 )       9,750    
Provision for loan losses        235         -        -        235    
Noninterest income        1,042         4,625         (116 )       5,551    
Noninterest expense        6,942         4,842         762         12,546    
Income (loss) before taxes on income     $ 3,689      $ (217 )    $ (952 )    $ 2,520    
2013:                                           
Interest income     $ 9,004      $ -     $ -     $ 9,004    
Interest expense        812         -        -        812    

Net interest income        8,192         -        -        8,192    
Provision for loan losses        622         -        -        622    
Noninterest income        819         3,816         (102 )       4,533    
Noninterest expense        5,612         4,325         459         10,396    
Income (loss) before taxes on income     $ 2,777      $ (509 )    $ (561 )    $ 1,707    



   

Net Interest Income. The following tables set forth information regarding (i) the total dollar amount of interest income from interest-
earning assets and the resultant average yields on those assets; (ii) the total dollar amount of interest expense and the average rate of interest on 
our interest-bearing liabilities; (iii) net interest income; (iv) net interest rate spread; and (v) net yield on interest-earning assets for the quarter 
ended March 31:  
   

Net interest income is impacted by the volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate), interest rate (changes in rate multiplied by 
prior volume) and mix of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The following table provides a breakdown of the changes in net 
interest income due to volume and rate changes between the first quarter of 2014 as compared to first quarter of 2013.  
   

   2014       2013     

(dollars in thousands)  
Average  
Balances      Interest      

Average  
Yield / Rate       

Average  
Balances      Interest      

Average  
Yield / Rate     

                                                                  

Interest-earning assets:                                                  
Loans  $ 925,893     $ 10,104       4.37 %   $ 757,781       $ 8,919          4.72 % 
Securities and FHLB Stock    63,675       392       2.46 %     8,748          23          1.08 % 
Fed funds and deposits    49,267       179       1.48 %     28,274          62          0.89 % 

Total interest-earning assets    1,038,835       10,675       4.12 %     794,803          9,004          4.54 % 
                                                                  

Noninterest-earning assets:                                                        
Nonperforming assets    3,112                        2,290                          
Other    16,410                        15,318                          

Total assets  $ 1,058,357                      $ 812,411                          
                                                                  

Interest-bearing liabilities:                                                        
Demand deposits  $ 221,199       278       0.51 %   $ 110,674          150          0.55 % 
Money market and savings    124,945       151       0.49 %     91,737          106          0.47 % 
Certificates of deposit    255,267       375       0.60 %     312,778          526          0.68 % 

Total interest-bearing deposits    601,411       804       0.54 %     515,189          782          0.62 % 
Borrowings    151,582       121       0.32 %     58,322          30          0.21 % 

Total interest-bearing liabilities    752,993       925       0.50 %     573,511          812          0.57 % 
                                                                  

Noninterest-bearing liabilities:                                                        
Demand deposits    210,330                        158,194                          
Other liabilities    7,200                        6,596                          

Total liabilities    970,523                        739,373                          
Stockholders’ equity    87,834                        74,110                          

Total liabilities and equity  $ 1,058,357                      $ 812,411                          
                                                                  

Net Interest Income          $ 9,750                        $ 8,192               
                                                                  

Net Interest Rate Spread                    3.62 %                           3.97 % 
                                                                  

Net Yield on Interest-earning Assets                    3.76 %                           4.13 % 

     Increase (Decrease) due to        Net Increase  
(Decrease)  

   

(dollars in thousands)    Volume        Rate           
                                    

Interest earned on:                                
Loans     $ 1,870       $ (685 )     $ 1,185    
Securities and FHLB Stock       307         62         369    
Fed funds and deposits       60         57         117    

Total interest-earning assets       2,237         (566 )       1,671    
                                    

Interest paid on:                                
Demand deposits       141         (13 )       128    
Money market and savings       40         5         45    
Certificates of deposit       (88 )       (63 )       (151 )  
Borrowings       67         24         91    

Total interest-bearing liabilities       160         (47 )       113    
                                 

Net interest income     $ 2,077       $ (520 )     $ 1,558    
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Net interest income increased 19% from $8.2 million in the first quarter of 2013 to $9.8 million in the first quarter of 2014 because of a 
32% increase in interest-earning assets, which was partially offset by a decrease in our net interest rate spread. The decrease in the net interest 
rate spread from 3.97%  in the first quarter of 2013 to 3.62% in the first quarter of 2014 was due to a decrease in yield on total interest-earning 
assets which was part ially offset by a decrease in rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities. The decrease in yield on interest-earning assets 
reflected the decrease in interest rates in the overall market, prepayments of higher yielding loans, and an increase in the proportion of lower 
yielding securities and deposits to total interest-earning assets. The decrease in rates on interest-bearing liabilities from 0.57% in the first quarter 
of 2013 to 0.50% in in the first quarter of 2014 was due to decreases in market interest rates on deposits and an increase in the proportion of 
lower rate borrowings, which were partially offset by increased borrowing costs related to interest on the FFI term loan.  

Provision for loan losses. The provision for loan losses represents our determin ation of the amount necessary to be charged against the 
current period’s earnings to maintain the ALLL at a level that is considered adequate in relation to the estimated losses inherent in the loan 
portfolio. The provision for loan losses is impacted by changes in loan balances as well as changes in estimated loss assumptions and charge-offs 
and recoveries. The amount of our provision also takes into consideration such factors as changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, 
overall portfolio quality, review of specific problem loans, current economic conditions and certain other subjective factors that may affect the 
ability of borrowers to meet their repayment obligations to us. The provision for loan losses was $0.2 million in the first quarter of 2014 as 
compared to $0.6 million in the first quarter of 2013. The decrease in the provision for loan losses in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the 
first quarter of 2013 was the result of reductions in estimated loss assumptions and the lower amount of chargeoffs. We did not recognized any 
chargeoffs in the first quarter of 2014, as compared to the $0.8 million of chargeoffs we recognized in the first quarter of 2013.  

Noninterest income. Noninterest income for Banking includes fees charged to clients for trust services and deposit services, prepayment 
and late fees charged on loans, insurance commissions and intercompany fees charged for services provided to Wealth Management. The 
following table provides a breakdown of noninterest income for Banking for the quarters ended March 31:  
   

The $0.2 million increase in noninterest income for Banking in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013 was due 
primarily to a $0.2 million increase in insurance commissions as there was larger cases closed in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first 
quarter of 2013.  

Noninterest income for Wealth Management includes fees charged to high net-worth clients for managing their assets and for providing 
financial planning consulting services, as well as fees for administration services provided to family foundations and private charitable 
organizations. The following table provides a breakdown of noninterest income for Wealth Management for the quarters ended March 31:  
   

The $0.8 million increase in noninterest income in Wealth Management in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 
2013 was primarily due to increases in asset management fees of 23%. That increase was primarily due to the 16% increase in the AUM 
balances used for computing the asset management fees in 2014 as compared to 2013.  
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(dollars in thousands)  2014      2013    
                 

Trust fees  $ 487     $ 527   
Deposit charges    93       92   
Prepayment fees    116       54   
Other    346       146   

Total noninterest income  $ 1,042     $ 819   

(dollars in thousands)  2014      2013    
                 

Asset management fees  $ 4,368     $ 3,552   
Consulting and administration fees    263       270   
Other    (6 )     (6 ) 

Total noninterest income  $ 4,625     $ 3,816   



   

Noninterest Expense. The following table provides a breakdown of noninterest expense for Banking and Wealth Management for the 
quarters ended March 31:  
   

The $1.3 million increase in noninterest expense in Banking in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013 was due 
primarily to increases in staffing and costs associated with FFB’s higher balances of loans and deposits and our continuing expansion. 
Compensation and benefits for Banking increased $0.7 million during in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013 as the 
number of full-time equivalent employees, (“FTE”) in Banking increased to 136.3 during the fir st quarter of 2014 from 112.8 during the first 
quarter of 2013. The $0.4 million increase in occupancy and depreciation costs for Banking in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first 
quarter of 2013 was due to the one additional office being open during the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013 and the 
expansion into additional space at the administrative office in the second quarter of 2013. For Banking, the combined $0.3 million increase in 
professional services and marketing, which includes costs for legal, accounting, consulting and information technology services, as well as 
management fees paid to FFA for providing asset management services for FFB’s trust clients, and other expenses, which includes office related 
costs, FDIC and other regulatory assessments, director fees, insurance costs, loan related expenses, employee reimbursements and REO 
expenses, reflect increased costs related to our larger loan and deposit balances, increased staffing and increased number of wealth management 
offices.  

The $0.5 million increase in noninterest expense in Wealth Management in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 
2013 was primarily due to increases in staffing and costs associated with our continuing expansion and growth. Compensation and benefits for 
Wealth Management increased $0.4 million in the first quarter of 2014 as compared to the first quarter of 2013 as the number of FTE in Wealth 
Management increased to 54.7 during the first quarter of 2014 from 51.0 during the first quarter of 2013.  
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   Banking        Wealth Management     
(dollars in thousands)  2014       2013        2014       2013     

                                 
Compensation and benefits  $ 4,520     $ 3,844     $ 3,728     $ 3,313   
Occupancy and depreciation    1,284       926       515       393   
Professional services and marketing    503       371       464       456   
Other expenses    635       471       135       163   

Total noninterest expense  $ 6,942     $ 5,612     $ 4,842     $ 4,325   



   

Financial Condition  

The following table shows the financial position for each of our business segments, and of FFI and elimination entries used to arrive at 
our consolidated totals which are included in the column labeled Other, as of:  
   

Our consolidated balance sheet is primarily affected by changes occurring in our Banking operations as our Wealth Management 
operations do not maintain significant levels of assets. Banking has experienced and is expected to continue to experience increases in its total 
assets as a result of our growth strategy.  

During the first quarter of 2014, total assets for the Company and FFB increased by $53 million. For FFB, during the first quarter of 2014, 
loans and deposits increased $45.2 million and $56.6 million, respectively, cash and cash equivalents decreased by $6.8 million, securities AFS 
increased by $14.1 million and FHLB advances decreased by $15.0 million. Borrowings at FFI increased by $14.8 million during the first 
quarter of 2014 .  

Cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit and securities: Cash and cash equivalents, which primarily consist of funds held at the 
Federal Reserve Bank or at correspondent banks, including fed funds, decreased $6.8 million during the first quarter of 2014. Changes in cash 
equivalents are primarily affected by the funding of loans, investments in securities, and changes in our sources of funding: deposits, FHLB 
advances and FFI borrowings.    
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(dollars in thousands)    Banking      
Wealth 

Management      
Other and 

Eliminations      Total     

March 31, 2014:                                    
Cash and cash equivalents    $ 50,045      $ 1,058     $ (816 )   $ 50,287   
Securities AFS      73,257         -      -      73,257   
Loans, net      938,366         328       -      938,694   
Premises and equipment      2,096         782       100       2,978   
FHLB Stock      6,580         -      -      6,580   
Deferred taxes      10,512         878       (190 )     11,200   
REO      1,875         -      -      1,875   
Other assets      3,840         910       727       5,477   

Total assets    $ 1,086,571      $ 3,956     $ (179 )   $ 1,090,348   
                                               

Deposits    $ 865,889      $ -    $ (11,205 )   $ 854,684   
Borrowings      119,000         -      21,875       140,875   
Intercompany balances      365         400       (765 )     -  
Other liabilities      2,897         1,515       1,536       5,948   
Shareholders’  equity      98,420         2,041       (11,620 )     88,841   

Total liabilities and equity    $ 1,086,571      $ 3,956     $ (179 )   $ 1,090,348   
                                               

December  31, 2013:                                    
Cash and cash equivalents    $ 56,795      $ 2,134     $ (1,975 )   $ 56,954   
Securities AFS      59,111         -      -      59,111   
Loans, net      893,364         366       -      893,730   
Premises and equipment      2,286         863       100       3,249   
FHLB Stock      6,721         -      -      6,721   
Deferred taxes      11,426         865       (239 )     12,052   
REO      375         -      -      375   
Other assets      3,840         717       611       5,168   

Total assets    $ 1,033,918      $ 4,945     $ (1,503 )   $ 1,037,360   
                                               

Deposits    $ 809,306      $ -    $ (7,269 )   $ 802,037   
Borrowings      134,000         -      7,063       141,063   
Intercompany balances      857         248       (1,105 )     -  
Other liabilities      4,018         2,590       890       7,498   
Shareholders’  equity      85,737         2,107       (1,082 )     86,762   

Total liabilities and equity    $ 1,033,918      $ 4,945     $ (1,503 )   $ 1,037,360   



   

Securities available for sale: The following table provides a summary of the Co mpany’s AFS securities portfolio as of:  
   

The US Treasury Securities are pledged as collateral to the State of California to meet regulatory requirements related to FFB’s trust 
operations.  

The $14.1 million increase in AFS Securities during in the first quarter of 2014 reflected our actions to increase our on-balance sheet 
sources of liquidity.  

The scheduled maturities of securities AFS, other than agency mortgage backed securities, and the related weighted average yield is as 
follows as of March 31, 2014:  
   

Agency mortgage backed securities are excluded from the above table because such securities are not due at a single maturity date. The 
weighted average yield of the agency mortgage backed securities as of March 31, 2014 was 2.57%.  

Loans. The following tab le sets forth our loans, by loan category, as of:  
   

The $45.2 million increase in loans during the first quarter of 2014 was the result of loan originations and funding of existing credit 

     Amortized      Gross Unrealized      Estimated    
(dollars in thousands)    Cost      Gains      Losses      Fair Value    

March 31, 2014:                                  
US Treasury security    $ 300     $ -    $ -    $ 300   
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes      10,496       -      (528 )     9,968   
Agency mortgage-backed securities      64,329       108       (1,448 )     62,989   

Total    $ 75,125     $ 108     $ (1,976 )   $ 73,257   
                                            

December 31, 2013:                                  
US Treasury security    $ 300     $ -    $ -    $ 300   
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes      10,496       -      (716 )     9,780   
Agency mortgage-backed securities      50,983       -      (1,952 )     49,031   

Total    $ 61,779     $ -    $ (2,668 )   $ 59,111   

(dollars in thousands)  
Less than  

1 Year       
1 Through  

5 years       
5 Through 
10 Years       After 10 Years      Total     

Amortized Cost:                                             
US Treasury securities  $ 300      $ -     $ -     $ -     $ 300   
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes    -       -       10,496        -       10,496   

Total  $ 300      $ -     $ 10,496      $ -     $ 10,796   
Weighted average yield    0.21 %     0.00 %     1.78 %     0.00 %     1.74 % 
                                                      

Estimated Fair Value:                                            
US Treasury securities  $ 300      $ -     $ -     $ -     $ 300   
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes    -       -       9,968        -       9,968   

Total  $ 300      $ -     $ 9,968      $ -     $ 10,268   

   
March 31,  

2014    
  December 31,  

2013    
Outstanding principal balance:                

Loans secured by real estate:                
Residential properties:                

Multifamily  $ 401,877     $ 405,984   
Single family    263,922       227,096   

Total real estate loans secured by residential properties    665,799       633,080   
Commercial properties    166,290       154,982   
Land and construction    2,345       3,794   

Total real estate loans    834,434       791,856   
Commercial and industrial loans    97,248       93,255   
Consumer loans    17,201       18,484   

Total loans    948,883       903,595   
Premiums, discounts and deferred fees and expenses    (39 )     50   

Total  $ 948,844     $ 903,645   



commitments of $91.8 million, offset by $46.6 million of payoffs and scheduled principal payments.  
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The scheduled maturities, as of December 31, 2013, of the performing loans categorized as land loans and as commercial and industrial 
loans, are as follows:  
   

Deposits: The following table sets forth information with respect to our deposits and the average rates paid on deposits, as of:  
   

The $52.6 million increase in deposits during the first quarter of 2014 reflects the organic growth of our Banking operations.  

As market interest rates have continued to decline, FFB has been able to lower the cost of its deposit products. As a result, the weighted 
average rate of interest-bearing deposits has decreased from 0.65% at December 31, 2012 to 0.55% at December 31, 2013, to 0.52% at March 
31, 2014, while the weighted average interest rates of both interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing deposits have decreased from 0.52% at 
December 31, 2012 to 0.40% at December 31 , 2013 to 0.39% at March 31, 2014.  

The maturities of our certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more were as follows as of March 31, 2014:  
   

FFB utilizes a third party program called CDARs which allows FFB to transfer funds of its clients in excess of the FDIC insurance limit 
(currently $250,000) to other institutions in exchange for an equal amount of funds from clients of these other institutions. This has allowed FFB 
to provide FDIC insurance coverage to its clients. As of March 31, 2014 , FFB held $95.1 million of CDARs deposits. Under certain regulatory 
guidelines, these deposits are considered brokered deposits. As of March 31, 2014, FFB did not have any other brokered certificates of deposit.  

Borrowings: At March 31, 2014, our borrowings consisted of $119.0 million of overnight FHLB advances at FFB and a $21.9 millio n 
term loan at FFI. At December 31, 2013, our borrowings consisted of $134.0 million of overnight FHLB advances at FFB and a $7.1 million 
term loan at FFI. The FHLB advances were paid in full in the early parts of April 2014 and January 2014, respectively. Because FFB utilizes 
overnight borrowings, the balance of outstanding borrowings fluctuates on a daily basis. The average balance of overnight borrowings during the 
first quarter of 2014 was $144.5 million, as compared to $79.2 million during 2013. The weighted average interest rate on these overnight 
borrowings was 0.13% for the first quarter of 2014, as compared to 0.15% during 2013. The maximum amount of overnight borrowings 
outstanding at any month-end during the first quarter of 2014 and during 2013, was $161.0 million and $134.0 million, respectively.  

Term Loan. In the second quarter of 2013, we entered into a loan agreement to borrow $7.5 million for a term of five years. This note 
bears interest at a rate of ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annum. In the first quarter of 2014, we entered into an amendment to this loan 
agreement pursuant to which we obtained an additional $15,000,000 of borrowings. As a result, as of March 31, 2014, the outstanding principal 
amount of the loan was $21,875,000. This amendment did not alter any of the terms of the loan agreement or the loan, other than the 
$15,000,000 increase in the principal amount of the loan and a corresponding increase in the amount of the  
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     Scheduled Maturity      
Loans With a Scheduled  
Maturity After One Year    

(dollars in thousands)    
Due in One  

Year or Less      

Due After One 
 

Year Through 
 Five Years      

Due After  
Five Years      

Loans With  
Fixed Rates      

Loan With  
Adjustable Rates   

                                                      

Land and construction loans    $ 2,933      $ 19      $ 842       $ 19       $ 842   
Commercial and industrial loans    $ 50,272      $ 17,968      $ 24,671       $ 41,775       $ 864   

                                                    

   March 31, 2014       December 31, 2013     

(dollars in thousands)  Amount      
Weighted 

Average Rate       Amount      
Weighted 

Average Rate     
                                           

Demand deposits:                                   
Noninterest-bearing  $ 225,473       -     $ 217,782       -   
Interest-bearing    228,587       0.497 %     217,129       0.504 % 

Money market and savings    125,872       0.496 %     121,260       0.499 % 
Certificates of deposits    274,752       0.557 %     245,866       0.606 % 

Total  $ 854,684       0.385 %   $ 802,037       0.398 % 

(dollars in thousands)  
          

3 months or less  $ 85,390   
Over 3 months through 6 months    86,705   
Over 6 months through 12 months    61,081   
Over 12 months    25,715   

Total  $ 258,891   



   

monthly installments of principal and interest payable on the Loan. The amended loan agreement requires us to make monthly payments of 
principal of $0.2 million plus interest, with a final payment of the unpaid principal balance, in the amount of approximately $12.1 million, plus 
accrued but unpaid interest, at the maturity date of the loan in May 2018. We have the right, in our discretion, to prepay all or a portion of the 
loan at any time, without any penalties or premium. We have pledged all of the common stock of FFB to the lender as security for the 
performance of our payment and other obligations under the loan agreement. The loan agreement obligates us to meet certain financial 
covenants, including the following:  

As of March 31, 2014, we were in compliance with all of those financial covenants.  

The loan agreement also prohibits FFI (but not FFB or FFA) from doing any of the following without the lender’s prior approval: 
(i) paying any cash dividends to our shareholders, (ii) incurring any other indebtedness, (iii) granting any security interests or permitting the 
imposition of any liens, other than certain permitted liens, on any of FFI’s asse ts, or (iv) entering into significant merger or acquisition 
transactions outside of our banking operations. The loan agreement provides that if we fail to pay principal or interest when due, or we commit a 
breach of any of our other obligations or covenants in the loan agreement, or certain events occur that adversely affect us, then, unless we are 
able to cure such a breach, we will be deemed to be in default of the loan agreement and the lender will become entitled to require us to 
immediately pay in full the then principal amount of and all unpaid interest on the loan. If in any such event we fail to repay the loan and all 
accrued but unpaid interest, then the lender would become entitled to sell our FFB shares which we pledged as security for the loan in order to 
recover the amounts owed to it.  
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•  a Tier 1 capital (leverage) ratio at FFB of at least 5.0% at the end of each calendar quarter;  

•  a total risk-based capital ratio at FFB of not less than 10.0% at the end of each calendar quarter;  

•  a ratio at FFB of nonperforming assets to net tangible capital, as adjusted, plus our ALLL, of not more than 40.0% at the end of each 
calendar quarter;  

•  a ratio at FFB of classified assets to tier 1 capital, plus our ALLL, of no more than 50.0% at the end of each calendar quarter;  

•  a consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio of not less than 1.50 to 1.0, measured quarterly for the immediately preceding 12 months; 
and  

•  minimum liquidity at all times of not less than $1.0 million.  



   

Delinquent Loans, Nonperforming Assets and Provision for Credit Losses  

Loans are considered past due following the date when either interest or principal is contractually due and unpaid. Loans on which the 
accrual of interest has been discontinued are designated as nonaccrual loans. Accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when reasonable doubt 
exists as to the full, timely collection of interest or principal and, generally, when a loan becomes contractually p ast due for 90 days or more 
with respect to principal or interest. However, the accrual of interest may be continued on a well-secured loan contractually past due 90 days or 
more with respect to principal or interest if the loan is in the process of collection or collection of the principal and interest is deemed probable. 
The following tables provide a summary of past due and nonaccrual loans as of:  
   

The amount of delinquent loans and nonaccrual loans have been adversely impacted by the loans acquired in the DCB Acquisition. As of 
March 31, 2014, the Company had $0.1 million of loans classified as troubled debt restructurings, which are included as nonaccrual loans in the 
table above.  
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   Past Due and Still Accruing                 Total Past                       

(dollars in thousands)  30–59 Days       60-89 Days       
90 Days  
or More       Nonaccrual       

Due and 
Nonaccrual      Current      Total    

March 31, 2014:                                                                            
Real estate loans:                                                                            

Residential properties  $ -      $ -      $ -      $ 3,057       $ 3,057       $ 662,742       $ 665,799    
Commercial properties     338          -         -         598          936          165,354          166,290    
Land and construction     -         -         -         -         -         2,345          2,345    

Commercial and industrial loans     959          -         2,950          344          4,253          92,995          97,248    
Consumer loans     -         -         -         130          130          17,071          17,201    

Total  $ 1,297       $ -      $ 2,950       $ 4,129       $ 8,376       $ 940,507       $ 948,883    
                                                                             
Percentage of total loans     0.14 %       0.00 %       0.31 %       0.44 %       0.88 %                       
                                                                             
December 31, 2013:                                                                            
Real estate loans:                                                                            

Residential properties  $ -      $ -      $ -      $ 1,820       $ 1,820       $ 631,260       $ 633,080    
Commercial properties     -         -         417          598          1,015          153,967          154,982    
Land and construction     -         -         1,480          -         1,480          2,314          3,794    

Commercial and industrial loans     -         2,744          1,315          344          4,403          88,852          93,255    
Consumer loans     -         -         -         132          132          18,352          18,484    

Total  $ -      $ 2,744       $ 3,212       $ 2,894       $ 8,850       $ 894,745       $ 903,595    
                                                                             
Percentage of total loans    0.00 %       0.30 %     0.36 %       0.32 %       0.98 %                       
                                                                          



   

The following is a breakdown of our loan portfolio by the risk category of loans as of:  
   

As of March 31, 2014, $5.9 million of the loans classified as substandard and $1.0 million of the loans classified as impaired were loans 
acquired in the DCB acquisition.  

We consider a loan to be impaired when, based upon current information and events, we believe that it is probable that we will be unable 
to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan. We measure impairment using either the present value of the expected 
future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, or the fair value of the properties collateralizing the loan. Impairment losses are 
included in the allowance for loan losses through a charge to provision for loan losses. Adjustments to impairment losses due to changes in the 
fair value of the property collateralizing an impaired loan are considered in computing the provision for loan losses. Loans collectively reviewed 
for impairment include all loans except for loans which are individually reviewed based on specific criteria, such as delinquency, debt coverage, 
adequacy of collateral and condition of property collateralizing the loans. Impaired loans include nonaccrual loans (excluding those collectively 
reviewed for impairment), certain restructured loans and certain performing loans less than ninety days delinquent (“other impaired loans”) 
which we believe are not likely to be collected in accordance with contractual terms of the loans.  
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(dollars in thousands)    Pass      Special Mention     Substandard      Impaired      Total    
March 31, 2014:                                                        

Real estate loans:                                                        
Residential properties     $ 662,315       $ -      $ -      $ 3,484       $ 665,799   
Commercial properties        161,739          -         3,734          817          166,290   
Land and construction        2,345          -         -         -         2,345   

Commercial and industrial loans        92,213          35          2,032          2,968          97,248   
Consumer loans        17,028          -         173          -         17,201   

Total     $ 935,640       $ 35       $ 5,939       $ 7,269       $ 948,883   
                                                         
December 31, 2013:                                                        

Real estate loans:                                                        
Residential properties     $ 630,832       $ -      $ -      $ 2,248       $ 633,080   
Commercial properties        150,053          -         4,108          821          154,982   
Land and construction        2,314          -         1,480          -         3,794   

Commercial and industrial loans        88,166          43          2,047          2,999          93,255   
Consumer loans        18,309          -         175          -         18,484   

Total     $ 889,674       $ 43       $ 7,810       $ 6,068       $ 903,595   



   

In 2012, we purchased loans, for which there was, at acquisition, evidence of deterioration of credit quality since origination and it was 
probable, at acquisition, that all contractually required payments would not be collected. The carrying amount of these purchased credit impaired 
loans is as follows as of:  
   

  Allowance for Loan Losses.  

The following table summarizes the activity in our ALLL for the periods indicated:  
   

Excluding the loans acquired in the DCB Acquisition, our ALLL as a percentage of total loans was 1.08%, and 1.16% as of March 31, 
2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively.  

The amount of the ALLL is adjusted periodically by charges to operations (referred to in our income statement as the “provision for loan 
losses”) (i) to replenish the ALLL after it has been reduced due to loan write-downs or charge-offs, (ii) to reflect increases in the volume of 
outstanding loans, and (iii) to take account of changes in the risk of potential loan losses due to a deterioration in the condition of borrowers or in 
the value of property securing non–performing loans or adverse changes in economic conditions. The amounts of the provisions we make for 
loan losses are based on our estimate of losses in our loan portfolio. In estimating such losses, we use economic and loss migration models that 
are based on bank regulatory guidelines and industry standards, and our historical charge-off experience and loan delinquency rates, local and 
national economic conditions, a borrower’s ability to repay its borrowings, and the value of any property collateralizing the loan, as well as a 
number of subjective factors. However, these determinations involve judgments about changes and trends in current economic conditions and 
other events that can affect the ability of borrowers to meet their loan obligations to us and a weighting among the quantitative and qualitative 
factors we consider in determining the sufficiency of the ALLL. Moreover, the duration and anticipated effects of prevailing economic 
conditions or trends can be uncertain and can be affected by a number of risks and circumstances that are outside of our control. If changes in 
economic or market conditions or unexpected subsequent events were to occur, or if changes were made to bank regulatory guidelines or 
industry standards that are used to assess the sufficiency of the ALLL, it could become necessary for us to incur additional, and possibly 
significant, charges to increase the ALLL, which would have the effect of reducing our income.  
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(dollars in thousands)  
March 31,  

2014    
  December 31,  

2013  
  

Outstanding principal balance:                 
Loans secured by real estate:                 

Residential properties  $ -    $ -  
Commercial properties    5,007       5,543   
Land and construction    -      2,331   

Total real estate loans    5,007       7,874   
Commercial and industrial loans    2,467       2,489   
Consumer loans    257       260   

Total loans    7,731       10,623   
Unaccreted discount on purchased credit impaired loans    (1,921 )     (2,945 ) 

Total  $ 5,810     $ 7,678   

(dollars in thousands)  
Beginning 
Balance       Provision for 

Loan Losses       Charge-offs       Recoveries       Ending 
Balance     

Quarter ended March 31, 2014:                                                      
Real estate loans:                                                      

Residential properties  $ 6,157       $ 98       $ -      $ -      $ 6,255    
Commercial properties     1,440          153          -         -         1,593    

Commercial and industrial loans     2,149          8          -         -         2,157    
Consumer loans     169          (24 )       -         -         145    

Total  $ 9,915       $ 235       $ -      $ -      $ 10,150    
                                                       
Year ended December 31, 2013:                                                      
Real estate loans:                                                      

Residential properties  $ 4,355       $ 1,802       $ -      $ -      $ 6,157    
Commercial properties     936          561          (57 )       -         1,440    

Commercial and industrial loans     2,841          71          (763 )       -         2,149    
Consumer loans     208          (39 )       -         -         169    

Total  $ 8,340       $ 2,395       $ (820 )    $ -      $ 9,915    



   

In addition, the FDIC and the DBO, as an integral part of their examination processes, periodically review the adequacy of our ALLL. 
These agencies may require us to make additional provisions for loan losses, over and above the provisions that we have already made, the effect 
of which would be to reduce our income.  

The following table presents the balance in the ALLL and the recorded investment in loans by impairment method as of:  
   

   

The column labeled “Unaccreted Credit Component Other Loans” represents the amount of unaccreted credit component discount for 
loans acquired in the DCB acquisition  that were not classified as purchased impaired or individually evaluated for impairment as of the dates 
indicated, and t he stated principal balance of the related loans. The unaccreted credit component discount is equal to 1.12% and 1.23% of the 
stated principal balance of these loans as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively. In addition to this unaccreted credit 
component discount, an additional $0.2 million of the ALLL has been provided for these loans as of March 31, 2014.  
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(dollars in thousands)  Allowance for Loan Losses      
Unaccreted 

Credit     

   Evaluated for Impairment      Purchased               Component     
   Individually      Collectively      Impaired      Total      Other Loans     

March 31, 2014:                                            
Allowance for loan losses:                                              

Real estate loans:                                                     
Residential properties  $ -      $ 6,255       $ -      $ 6,255       $ 34    
Commercial properties     190          1,403          -         1,593          269    
Land and construction     -         -         -         -         14    

Commercial and industrial loans     895          1,262          -         2,157          117    
Consumer loans     -         145          -         145          11    

Total  $ 1,085       $ 9,065       $ -      $ 10,150       $ 445    
Loans:                                                      

Real estate loans:                                                      
Residential properties  $ 3,484       $ 662,315       $ -      $ 665,799       $ 3,428    
Commercial properties     817          161,738          3,735          166,290          23,775    
Land and construction     -         2,345          -         2,345          1,784    

Commercial and industrial loans     2,968          92,248          2,032          97,248          10,505    
Consumer loans     -         17,158          43          17,201          153    

Total  $ 7,269       $ 935,804       $ 5,810       $ 948,883       $ 39,645    

(dollars in thousands)  Allowance for Loan Losses      
Unaccreted 

Credit    
   Evaluated for Impairment      Purchased               Component    
   Individually      Collectively      Impaired      Total      Other Loans     

December 31, 2013:                                                    
Allowance for loan losses:                                                      

Real estate loans:                                                      
Residential properties  $ -      $ 6,157       $ -      $ 6,157       $ 36    
Commercial properties     190          1,250          -         1,440          290    
Land and construction     -         -         -         -         26    

Commercial and industrial loans     925          1,224          -         2,149          126    
Consumer loans     -         169          -         169          11    

Total  $ 1,115       $ 8,800       $ -      $ 9,915       $ 489    
Loans:                                                      

Real estate loans:                                                      
Residential properties  $ 2,248       $ 630,832       $ -      $ 633,080       $ 3,449    
Commercial properties     821          150,053          4,108          154,982          23,968    
Land and construction     -         2,314          1,480          3,794          1,939    

Commercial and industrial loans     2,999          88,209          2,047          93,255          10,354    
Consumer loans     -         18,441          43          18,484          160    

Total  $ 6,068       $ 889,849       $ 7,678       $ 903,595       $ 39,870    



   

Liquidity  

Liquidity management focuses on our ability to generate, on a timely and cost-effective basis, cash sufficient to meet the funding needs of 
current loan demand, deposit withdrawals, principal and interest payments with respect to outstanding borrowings and to pay operating 
expenses. Our liquidity management is both a daily and long-term function of funds management. Liquid assets are generally invested in 
marketable securities or held as cash at the FRB or other financial institutions.  

We monitor our liquidity in accordance with guidelines established by our Board of Directors and applicable regulatory requirements. Our 
need for liquidity is affected by our loan activity, net changes in deposit levels and the maturities of our borrowings. The principal sour ces of 
our liquidity consist of deposits, loan interest and principal payments and prepayments, investment management and consulting fees, FHLB 
advances and proceeds from borrowings and sales of shares by FFI. The remaining balances of the Company’s lines of credit available to draw 
down totaled $193.4 million at March 31, 2014.  

Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities. During the quarter ended March 31, 2014, operating activities provided net cash of $0.9 
million, comprised primarily of our net income of $1.5 million and $1.2 million of non-cash charges, including provisions for loan losses, stock 
based compensation expense and depreciation and amortization and  deferred taxes recognized in our net income. These were partially offset by 
a $0.3 million increase in other assets and a $1.5 million decrease in other liabilities. During the year ended December 31, 2013 operating 
activities provided net cash of $11.2 million, comprised primarily of our net income of $7.9 million and $4.3 million of non-cash charges, 
including provisions for loan losses, REO losses, stock based compensation expense and depreciation and amortization, offset by $1.3 million 
non-cash deferred tax benefit recognized in our net income.  

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities. During the quarter ended March 31, 2014, investing activities used net cash of $60.0 million, 
primarily to fund a $46.7 million net increase in loans and a $13.4 million net increase in securities AFS. During the year ended December 31, 
2013, investing activities used net cash of $217.0 million, primarily to fund a $160.8 million net increase in loans and a $56.1 million net 
increase in securities AFS.  

Cash Flow Provided by Financing Activities. During t he quarter ended March 31, 2014, financing activities provided net cash of $52.5 
million, consisting primarily of a net increase of $52.6 million in deposits and a $15.0 million borrowing under a term note, offset by a $15.0 
decrease in FHLB advances. During the year ended December 31, 2013, financing activities provided net cash of $199.7 million, consisting 
primarily of a net increase of $152.3 million in deposits, a net increase of $41.1 million in borrowings and $6.3 million received from the sale of 
shares in a private offering.  

Ratio of Loans to Deposits. The relationship between gross loans and total deposits can provide a useful measure of a bank’s liquidity. 
Since repayment of loans tends to be less predictable than the maturity of investments and other liquid resources, the higher the loan-to-deposit 
ratio the less liquid are our assets. On the other hand, since we realize greater yields on loans than we do on other interest-earning assets, a lower 
loan-to-deposit ratio can adversely affect interest income and earnings. As a result, our goal is to achieve a loan-to-deposit ratio that 
appropriately balances the requirements of liquidity and the need to generate a fair return on our assets. At March 31, 2014 and December 31, 
2013, the loan-to-deposit ratios at FFB were 108.4% and 110.4%, respectively.  

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements  

The following table provides the off-balance sheet arrangements of the Company as of March 31, 2014:  
   

Some of the commitments to fund existing loans, lines of credit and letters of credit are expected to expire without being drawn upon. 
Therefore, the total commitments do not necessarily represent future cash re quirements. As of March 31, 2014, FFB was obligated on $68.5 
million of letters of credit to the FHLB which were being used as collateral for public fund deposits, including $56.0 million of deposits from the 
State of California.  

Capital Resources and Dividends  

Under federal banking regulations that apply to all United States based bank holding companies and federally insured banks, the Company 
(on a consolidated basis) and FFB (on a stand-alone basis) must meet specific capital adequacy requirements that, for the most part, involve 
quantitative measures, primarily in terms of the ratios of their capital to their assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items, calculated 
under regulatory accounting practices. Under those regulations, which are based primarily on those quantitative measures, each bank holding 
company must meet a minimum capital ratio and each federally insured bank is determined by its primary federal bank regulatory agency to 
come within one of the following capital adequacy categories on the basis of its capital ratios: (i) well capitalized; (ii) adequately capitalized; 
(iii) undercapitalized; (iv) significantly undercapitalized; or (v) critically undercapitalized.  
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(dollars in thousands)          
Commitments to fund new loans  $ 27,660   
Commitments to fund under existing loans, lines of credit    98,809   
Commitments under standby letters of credit    1,327   



   

Certain qualitative assessments also are made by a banking institution’s primary federal regulatory agency that could lead the agency to 
determine that the banking institution should be assigned to a lower capital category than the one indicated by the quantitative measures used to 
assess the i nstitution’s capital adequacy. At each successive lower capital category, a banking institution is subject to greater operating 
restrictions and increased regulatory supervision by its federal bank regulatory agency.  

The following table sets forth the capital and capital ratios of FFI (on a consolidated basis) and FFB as of the respective dates indicated 
below, as compared to the respective regulatory requirements applicable to them:  
   

As of each of the dates set forth in the above table, the Company (on a consolidated basis) exceeded the minimum required capital ratios 
applicable to it and FFB (on a stand-alone basis) qualified as a well-capitalized depository institution under the capital adequacy guidelines 
described above. As a condition of approval of the DCB Acquisition by the FDIC, FFB is required to maintain a Tier 1 Leverage Ratio of 8.5% 
through August 15, 2014.  

As of March 31, 2014, the amount of capital at FFB in excess of amounts required to be Well Capitalized was $43.9 million for the Tier 1 
Leverage Ratio, $54.1 million for the Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio and $34.7 million for the Total risk-based capital ratio. No conditions or 
events have occurred since March 31, 2014 which we believe have changed FFI’s or FFB’s capital adequacy classifications from those set forth 
in the above table.  

During the first quarter of 2014, and during 2013, FFI made capital contributions to FFB of $10.0 million and $8.5 million, respectively. 
As of March 31, 2014, FFI had $11.1 million of available capital and, therefore, has the ability and financial resources to contribute additional 
capital to FFB, if needed.  

Due to the adoption in June 2013 of the Basel III capital guidelines by the FRB and the FDIC, effective beginning on January 1, 2015, FFI 
and FFB will be required to meet higher and more stringent capital requirements than those that currently exist.  

We did not pay dividends in 2014 or 2013 and we have no plans to pay dividends at least for the foreseeable future. Instead, it is our 
intention to retain internally generated cash flow to support our growth. Moreover, the payment of dividends is subject to certain regulatory 
restrictions. In addition, the agreement governing the term loan obtained by FFI in April 2013 provides that we must obtain the prior consent of 
the lender to pay dividends to our shareholders.  

We had no material commitments for capital expenditures as of March 31, 2014.  
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     Actual       
For Capital  

Adequacy Purposes       

To Be Well Capitalized Under 
Prompt Corrective 
Action Provisions     

(dollars in thousands)    Amount      Ratio       Amount      Ratio       Amount      Ratio     

FFI                                                         
March 31, 2014                                                         
Tier 1 leverage ratio     $ 86,933       8.22 %   $ 42,278       4.00 %                   
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio        86,933       12.40 %      28,039       4.00 %                   
Total risk-based capital ratio        95,717       13.65 %      56,078       8.00 %                   
                                                             

December 31, 2013                                                         
Tier 1 leverage ratio     $ 85,268       8.67 %   $ 39,321       4.00 %                   
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio        85,268       13.04 %      26,150       4.00 %                   
Total risk-based capital ratio        93,465       14.30 %      52,300       8.00 %                   
                                                             

FFB                                                         
March 31, 2014                                                         
Tier 1 leverage ratio     $ 96,512       9.17 %   $ 42,100       4.00 %   $ 52,625       5.00 % 
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio        96,512       13.66 %      28,263       4.00 %      42,394       6.00 % 
Total risk-based capital ratio        105,365       14.91 %      56,526       8.00 %      70,657       10.00 % 
                                                             

December 31, 2013                                                         
Tier 1 leverage ratio     $ 84,243       8.61 %   $ 39,115       4.00 %   $ 48,894       5.00 % 
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio        84,243       12.95 %      26,017       4.00 %      39,025       6.00 % 
Total risk-based capital ratio        92,399       14.21 %      52,034       8.00 %     65,042       10.00 % 



   

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports under 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods 
specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to management, including our CEO and 
CFO, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and eval uating our disclosure controls and procedures, our 
management recognized that any system of controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable 
assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, as ours are designed to do, and management necessarily was required to apply its judgment 
in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures.  

In accordance with SEC rules, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of our Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness, as of March 31 201 4, of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined 
in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act). Based on that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as 
of March 31, 2014, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective to provide reasonable assurance that information required 
to be disclosed in our reports that we file under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods 
specified in the SEC’s rules and forms and that such information is accumulated and communicated to management, including our Chief 
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.  

There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended March 31, 2014 that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.  

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION  
   

There have been no material changes in the risk factors that were disclosed in Item 1A, under the caption “Risk Factors” in Part I of our 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013, which we filed with the Commission on March 25, 2014.  

   

None.  
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I TEM 4 .  CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES  

I TEM 1A  RISK FACTORS  

I TEM  5 .  OTHER INFORMATION  
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I TEM  6.  EXHIBITS  

(a)  Exhibits .  

Exhibit No.    Description of Exhibit  
31.1     Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002  

         

31.2     Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002  
         

32.1*     Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002  
         

32.2*     Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002  
         

101†     XBRL (eXtensive Business Reporting Language). The following financial materials from the Company’s Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2014, formatted in XBRL: (i) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) 
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iii) Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss, (iv) Condensed 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (v) Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.  

*  As provided in Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, these interactive data files are deemed not filed or part of a registration statement or prospectus 
for purposes of Sections 11 and 12 of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  

†  As permitted by Rule 405(a)(2) of Regulation S-T, XBRL Interactive Data files with detailed tagging will be filed by amendment to this 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q within 30 days of the date this Quarterly Report is filed with the Commission.  



   
SIGNATURES  

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf 
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.  
   

   
   

   

S-1  

     FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  
           
Dated: May 14, 2014    By: /s/    JOHN M. MICHEL  
        John M. Michel  
        Executive Vice President and  

Chief Financial Officer  
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Exhibit 31.1 

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER  
UNDER  

SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT  

I, Scott Kavanaugh, certify that:  

Date: May 14, 2014  
   

   

1.  I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of First Foundation Inc. for the quarter ended March 31, 2014;  

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to 
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period 
covered by this report;  

3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;  

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:  

(a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our 
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us 
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;  

(b)  Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under 
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;  

(c)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about 
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such 
evaluation; and  

(d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s 
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is 
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and  

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial 
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent 
functions):  

(a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and  

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s 
internal control over financial reporting.  

   /s/ SCOTT KAVANAUGH  
   Scott Kavanaugh  
   Chief Executive Officer  



Exhibit 31.2 

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  
UNDER  

SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT  

I, John M. Michel, certify that:  

Date: May 14, 2014  
   

   

1.  I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of First Foundation Inc. for the quarter ended March 31, 2014;  

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to 
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period 
covered by this report;  

3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;  

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:  

(a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our 
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us 
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;  

(b)  Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under 
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;  

(c)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about 
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such 
evaluation; and  

(d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s 
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is 
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and  

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial 
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent 
functions):  

(a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and  

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s 
internal control over financial reporting.  

   /s/ JOHN M. MICHEL  
   John M. Michel  
   Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  



Exhibit 32.1 

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER  
UNDER  

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT  

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q  
for the Quarter ended March 31, 2014  

The undersigned, who is the Chief Executive Officer of First Foundation Inc (the “Company”), hereby certifies that (i) the Quarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2014, as filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 
“Quarterly Report”), to which this Certification is an Exhibit, fully complies with the applicable requirements of Section 13(a) and 15(d) of the 
Exchange Act; and (ii) the information contained in this Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and 
results of operations of the Company.  

Dated: May 14, 2014  
   

   

   /s/ SCOTT KAVANAUGH  
   Scott Kavanaugh  
   Chief Executive Officer  

      
   A signed original of this written statement required by 

Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will 
be retained by the Company and furnished to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon 
request.  



Exhibit 32.2 

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  
UNDER  

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT  

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.  

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q  
for the Quarter ended March 31, 2014  

The undersigned, who is the Chief Financial Officer of First Foundation Inc. (the “Company”), hereby certifies that (i) the Quarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2014, as filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 
“Quarterly Report”), to which this Certification is an Exhibit, fully complies with the applicable requirements of Section 13(a) and 15(d) of the 
Exchange Act; and (ii) the information contained in this Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and 
results of operations of the Company.  

Dated: May 14, 2014  
   

   

/s/ JOHN M. MICHEL   
John M. Michel  

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  
   
A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 
has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the 
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission or its staff upon request.  


